
 

 

 

 

 
October 8, 2020 

 

AMENDMENT #1- IFB059DOET20 (C)- Playground and 

Basketball Court Renovation at the Ulla Muller Elementary School 

on St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 

 

DELETE: Old Itemize Bid Sheet Information 

 

INSERT: New Itemize Bid Sheet Information 

 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Please specify a post diameter for the Bison Basketball hoop.  Available sizes are 

4" and 5". 

a. See revised Itemized bid sheet, item #2, and sample cut sheet. 

 

2. Please clarify if tires on site are to be disposed of? 

a. Existing playground tires shall remain on site. 

 

3. Item #1 on the bid sheets calls out "Court Finish Material", is this an error?  Should 

item #4 include labor only? 

a. See revised Itemized bid sheet, Line item #1.  

 

4. Item #8 on the bid sheet has no quantity, please correct. 

a. Item #8 is a lump sum cost.  

 

5. At the time of this question, there are no fees for disposal at the Bovoni Landfill, 

this is expected to change prior to the start of the project.  Please confirm if dump 

fees will be an acceptable change order in implemented during the project? 

a. It was confirmed that VIWMA intends to implement tipping fees. 

Include tipping fees in Line item #7 

 



Amendment #1 
IFB059DPWT20 (C)- Playground and Basketball Court Renovation at the Ulla Muller Elementary School on St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 

Page 2 

 

6. Please define what is required for temporary fencing around the area of demolition. 

a. The contractor shall schedule demolition utilizing the least amount of 

time and selective site disturbance. Note: No major earthwork is 

anticipated. 

 

7. There are several old post foundations located in the court surface.  Please confirm 

if these can be left in place and covered over neatly or if they should be removed 

and infilled? 

a. The old post foundations shall be made flush with the court sub surface 

and filled as required.  

 

8. What signage is required as part of Item #1. 

a. Basic Construction safety signage is required around the work zone. 

 

9. Please confirm if the court surface is intended to be one or multiple colors? 

a. The finished court shall be one solid color with contrasting line court 

lines. All colors shall be submitted to and approved by VIDE. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH 

THEIR BID PROPOSAL. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM A 

 
Playground and Basketball Court Renovation   

Uller Muller Elementary School 
St. Thomas/ St. John School District 

 

ITEMIZED BID SHEET 

 
Item 
No. 

Item Description Quant. 
Unit 
Price 

Total 

1.0 Safety measures to include temporary fencing (no or chain link 
fencing) and safety signage.   

1 LS $ $ 

2.0 Remove and replace existing basketball rims, backboards and 
damaged poles with new Bison 5 9/16” gooseneck style pole or 
approved equal. Complete installation shall include poles 
backboards, rims and nets for each rim.  

2 EA $ $ 

3.0 Pressure wash the existing court. 4,386 SF $ $ 

4.0 Resurface court with Sportmaster “Standard Court System” paint 
and required surface preparation products or approved equal in 
accordance with the manufacturer’s specification. (sportmaster.net) 

4,386 SF $ $ 

5.0 Install basketball court lines in accordance with the manufacturer’s 
specification and industry standards. Note: Court and line colors to 
be chosen by VIDE.    

1 LS $ $ 

6.0 Provide and install Bison, Inc. “Outdoor Safe Stuff Pole Padding” 
or approved equal. 

2 EA $ $ 

7.0 Remove and legally dispose of damaged playground equipment 
including concrete footings. Finish grade to match existing. 

1 LS $  $ 

8.0 Project clean-up and close-out. 1 LS $  $  

 TOTAL LUMP SUM COST $ 

 
 
 
Contractor: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Address:     ____________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature: __________________________________ Date: _____________ 
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NOTES: 
   

1.  CONTRACTOR’S BID SHALL BE DISQUALIFIED IF ITEMIZED BID 
SHEET IS NOT FULLY COMPLETED WITH MATERIAL & LABOR UNIT 
COSTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, AND THE LINE ITEM TOTALS. 

                      
2. THE QUANTITIES NOTED ABOVE ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXACT, AND 

THE ITEMS NOTED DO NOT NECESSARILY MAKE UP ALL THE WORK 
REQUIRED FOR THE COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION AND PROPER 
OPERATION OF THE PROJECT.  THE ITEMS NOTED, WILL BE USED IN 
ESTABLISHING IF THE COST, WHICH ARE BEING SUBMITTED BY THE 
BIDDER, ARE WITHIN THE CURRENT ACCEPTABLE PRICES BEING 
USED IN THE U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS CONSTRUCTION MARKET. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING A TOTAL 
LUMP SUM COST FOR THE COMPLETE PROJECT. 

 
3. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO ESTABLISH EXACT 

QUANTITIES BASED ON DOCUMENTS ISSUED AND SITE VISITS 
CARRIED OUT, FOR A TOTAL LUMP SUM COST TO CONSTRUCT THE 
PROJECT. 

 
4. ALL PRICES BEING SUBMITTED FOR WORK TO BE DONE SHALL 

INCLUDE THE CONTRACTOR’S OVERHEAD TAXES AND PROFIT 
ALONG WITH ALL COSTS FOR MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND 
MANPOWER NECESSARY TO FACILITATE PROPER, SAFE, AND 
TIMELY COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.   

 
5. UNIT PRICES SUBMITTED ON THE ITEMIZED BID SHEET SHALL BE 

UTILIZED FOR ANY CREDITS OR DEBITS TO THE PROJECT; WHICH, IF 
NECESSARY, SHALL BE ADDRESSED AS A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 
PROJECT. 

 

END OF ITEMIZED BID DOCUMENT 
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